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From: Ealler, Chuck

To: “oquendo.ana@epa.gov”

Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Svec, Ed

Subject: FW: Wheelabrator North Broward - Public Notice Proof of Publication Affadavit
Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 10:37:27 AM

Attachments: Scan 001.pdf

Ana, please see email below. My apologies for forgetting to include you on the original email.

----- Original Message-----

From: Faller, Chuck

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 10:25 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Svec, Ed; Porter, Timothy; Kendrigan, Peter; Epsilantis, Jim

Subject: Wheelabrator North Broward - Public Notice Proof of Publication Affadavit

As a follow up to my 12/27/12 email, attached is a scanned copy of the Sun Sentinel affidavit of the
12/21/12 publishing of the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permits regarding the construction permit
for the activated carbon system. Please forgive the poor quality as The Sun Sentinel glues a paper copy
of the posting over the affidavit that | removed so you could read the actual affidavit.

If further information is required, please don't hesitate to give me a call at (954) 971-8701, ext 216.

Waste Management recycles enough paper every year to save 41 million trees. Please recycle any
printed emails.



mailto:cfaller@WM.com

mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us
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SUN—SENTINEL
PUBLISHED DAILY
FORT LAUDERDALE, BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

BOCA RATON, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
MIAMI, MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD/PALM BEACH/MIAMI-DADE

BEFORE THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED
LINDA M. HALL, WHO, ON OATH, SAYS THAT SHE IS A DULY
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE CLASSIFIED DEPARTMENT
OF THE SUN-SENTINEL, DAILY NEWSPAPER PUBLISHED IN
BROWARD/PALM BEACH/MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, THAT
THE ATTACHED COPY OF ADVERTISEMENT, BEING A:

NOTICE
THE MATTER OF:

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
RE: WHEELABRATOR NORTH BROWARD, INC

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT, WAS PUBLISHED N SAlD NEWSPAPER IN THE
ISSUES OF: A

. . v
¢ ) v
i

DECEMBER 21,2012 [4/37% 6§ 14137268 «

AFFIANT FURTHER SAYS THAT THE SAID SUN-SENTINEL IS A NEWSPAPER
PUBLISHED IN SAID BROWARD/PALM BEACH/MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, i
AND THAT THE SAID NEWSPAPER HAS HERETOFORE BEEN CONTINUOUSLY €.
PUBLISHED IN SAID BROWARD/PALM BEACH/MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 2
EACH DAY, AND HAS BEEN ENTERED AS: SEC{ ND CLASS MATTER ATQ,THE POST i
OFFICE IN FORT LAUDERDALE, IN SAID BRO\} RD COUNTY. FLORIDA, FOR A i
PERIOD OF ONE YEAR NEXT PRECEDING THE FIRST PUBLICATION OF ATTACHED -
COPY OF ADVERTISEMENT: AND AFFIANT E’JR’[’IQER SAYS THAT SHE HAS NEITHER }
PAID, NOR PROMISED, ANY PERSON, FIRM., JRICORPORATION, ANY DISCOUNT,
REBATE, COMMISSION, OR REFUND, FOR 13 PURPOSE OF SECURle‘wTHIS
ADVERTISEMENT FOR PUBLICATION IN SAL’ glEgNSPAPER (pt *

e, %'zw%zz 'y

(SIGNATURE OF LiNDA M. HALL, AFFIANT)

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME
ON 21 DECEMBER 2012, A.D. ‘-

i
P e o

NDREEN RUBlN
Notary Public - . State of Florida

016
My Comm. Expires Oct 24,2
Commission # EE 213951

D, OR STAMPED)

PERSONALLY KNOWN (X ) OR PRODUCED IDENTIFICATION ()

o 2 :










From: Ealler, Chuck

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Svec, Ed; Porter, Timothy; Kendrigan, Peter; Epsilantis, Jim

Subject: Wheelabrator North Broward - Public Notice Proof of Publication Affadavit
Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 10:25:31 AM

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
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